Angelica Northington

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY (USA) <scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil>

Wednesday, December 7, 2022 9:28 AM

Reginald Cook

Richard Hicks; Angelica Northington

[EXTERNAL]RE: PA118 - WO# 11512, CSS# 90953 - Exhaust Vent Controls in the Warehouse Gym are not Working

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Reginald,

We will be cancelling work order 11512. The tech Pat Boardman actually looked at the wrong exhaust fan. | spoke to full time employee and supervisor in the
warehouse building and they stated that Pat looked at the exhaust fan for the roof exhaust and not the exhaust fan for the gym which was stated in the work order to
repair the gym exhaust fan. Not sure if Pat had a copy of the work order with him when he arrived on site but he stated to the employee he was there to repair an
exhaust fan and they showed him the roof exhaust fan as that one was not working either which we did not know about until now.

The current work being done on the controls for PA118 includes having all the exhaust fans on the controls for monitoring so we will cancel this work order so they can
complete their work and if anything is discovered not functioning during this work we will address those at a later time under separate work orders.

Thanks

Very Respectfully,

Mr Scott W. Kawski

CIV, Operations Division

99th Readiness Division, DPW
Phone: 910-656-0251

Mobile: 814-392-6879

Fax: 910-656-0291

Email: scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil

From: Reginald Cook <Reginald.Cook@cmimgmt.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:20 PM
To: Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY (USA) <scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil>



Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Angelica Northington <Angelica.Northington@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] PA118 - WO# 11512, CSS# 90953 - Exhaust Vent Controls in the Warehouse Gym are not Working

Patrick Boardman (CMI Tech) investigated and informed me today that the Delta Control Board that was installed a couple of weeks ago is wired incorrectly and does not
have 24v coming back as it should. Therefore, Pat is unable to check the exhaust vent controls in the warehouse gym that are not working (WO# 11512, CSS 90953).

For your information, replacing of the control board was not performed by CMI or its contractors. How do you want me to proceed, or do you want to go back to your
contractor that installed the board?

Reginald Cook

CMI Project Manager

Region 4A and 4C

(703) 738-5307
reginald.cook@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender at (703) 738-5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.



